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10877 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 700 2

Los Angeles, CA 90024 : DEPUTY
Telephone: (310) 824-4343 ny:

Facsimile: (310) 824-4380 : L

ROBIN M. RICHARDSON

LAURA KOSS

Attorneys for Plaintiff:

Federal Trade Commission

600 Pennsylvania Ave, N.W., Room NJ -2122

Washington, DC 20580

Telephone: (202) 326-2798

Facsimile: (202) 326-2558

Attorneys for Plaintiff

Federal Trade Commlssmn

. "UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT -
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, )
. _ ) |
Plaintiff, - ) : .
) , CIVIL ACTION NO. ~
e ) 'D4CV 0830-BTH (RBY)
LATIN HUT, INC., ) COMPLAINT FOR '
also d/b/a Maya Sales Corporation, ) PERMANENT INJUNCTIVE
' ) AND OTHER EQUITABLE
Defendant. ) RELIEF
)

WILLIAM E. KOVACIC S rg ) ;“D
. : . § § b

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission (“FTC” or “Commlssmn”) through its
under31gned attorneys alleges as follows:
1. Plamt_1ff brings this action under Section 13(b) of the Federal Trade Commission vAct
(“FTC Act”), 15U.S.C. § 53(b), to secure a permanent injunction, rescission of contracts,
restitution, dis gorgement of ill-gotten gains, and other equitable relief against defendant

for engaging in deceptive acts or practices and disseminating false advertisements in
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connection with the advertising and sale of purported weight loss and breast enhancement
products, in of affecting commercé, in violation of Sections_ 5(a) and 12 of the FTC Act,
15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 52. -

~ JURISDICTION AND VENUE
This Court has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a), 52, and 53(b5,
and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1337(a) and 1345. | '
Venue in the United States District Cpurt for the Southern District of California is profer
under 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a), 52, and 53(b) and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(b) and (c).

THE PARTIES

Plajﬁﬁff, the Federal Trade Commission, is an independent agency of the United States

Government created by statute. 15 U.S.C. §§ 41-58. The Commission enforces Section

~ 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), which‘prohibits unfair or déceptive acts or

practices in or affecting commerce. The Commission also enforces Section 12 of the
FIC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 52, which prohibits false advertisements for food, drugs, devices,

services, or cosmetics in or affecting commerce. The Commission may initiate federal

district court proceedings to enjoin violations of the FTC Act and to secure such equitable

relief, including rescission of contfacts, restitution, and disgorgement of ill-gotten gains,
as may be appropriate in éach case. 15 U._-S.C. § 53(6).

Defendant Latin Hut, Inc. (“Latin Hut”), which also does business as Maya Sales
Corporation, is a California corporation with its principal office or place of business at
1425 30™ Street, Suite A, San Diego, California 92164. At all times relevant to this
complajnt, acﬁng individually or in qohcert with others, defendént Latin Hut has
marketed and sold dietary supplements, dévices, ahd other products to consumers.
Defendant Latin Hut transacts or has transacted business in this district.

COMMERCE

- The acts and practices of defendant alleged in this complaint have been in or affecting
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commerce, as "commérce" is defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act, 15U.S.C. § 44.

| ~ DEFENDANT’S COURSE OF CONDUCT
Since about 2001, defendant has advertised, offered for sale, sold, and distri_buted dietary -
supplements, devices, and other products. to consumers nationwidé. Defendant’s products

have included, but are not limited .to,’ the following:-

a - Parche Para Bajar Peso, a purported weight loss transdermal patch containing

fucus vesiculosus (seaweed); garcinia cambogia, and guarana, among other
ingredients. Defendant has offered and sold a one-month supply of Parche Para
Bajar Peso for $59.95, plus shipping and handling. |

b. Iman de Grasa/Fat Absorber, a purported wei ght loss dietary supplement
containing chitosan, gota.kola, and kelp, among ofher ingredients‘. Defendant has
offered and sold a one-month subply of Iman de Grasa/Fat Absorber for $19.95, |

plus shipping and handling,

C. ‘Total Bust, a purported breast enhancement dietary supplement cbntainjng saw

palmetto berry, dong qua:iv root, damiana leaf, and wild yam, among other
ingredients. Defendant has offered and sold a one-month supply of Total Bust for

$69.95, plus shipping and handling.

* Defendant has advertised its products throughout the United States through Spanish-

language print advertisements in national Hispanic magazines, such 'as Cosmopolitan en
Espaiiol, Cristina I.a Revista, énd Vanidades, ﬂﬁough catalogs, via the Internet, and
through other means. Consumer's; have been able to purchase the products by caliing a
toll-free telephone number or by ordering over the Internet.

| 7 Parche Para Bajar Peso

Defendant has disseminated, or caused to be disseminated, advértisements for Parche
Para Bajar Peso, including, but not necessarily limited to, thé catalog advertiseménts

attached as Exhibits A and B. These advertisements contain the following statements
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11.

(trans]ated from the original Spanish to Enghsh) among others

a.

a.

PARCHE ALLOWS YOU TO LOSE WEIGHT NATURALLY'
Provenin a clinical trial of 135 people
" “Exhibit A Maya Catalog

People can lose 3 to 5 pounds a week.

“Exhibit A |
Your appetite will be controlled and your metabolism will activate to lose fat.

“Exhibit A |
People can lose up to 1 to 3 poﬁnds aday. -

-Exhibit B, Maya Catalog |

Iman De Grasa/Fat Absorber

- Defendant has disseminated, 6r_ caused to be disseminated, advertisements fof Iman de’

‘Grasa, including, but not necessarily limited to, the Internet and catalog advertisements
 attached as Exhibits C and D. These advertisements contain the following statements
_ (translated from the original Spanish to English), among others: |

-The CHITOSAN tablets extract the fat content from your foods and make you

avoid absorbing the fat in your body. Take some CHITOSAN tablets before

~ eating pizza, hamburger or any other fatty food and forget gettmg fat.

-Exhibit C, website http://www.compraloqui.com

TABLETS ABSORB THE FAT AND ELIMINATE IT NATURALLY
-Exhibit D, Maya Catalog

Converts all your foods into dletetlc foods.
-Exhibit D

EAT WHAT YOU WANT AND WHEN YOU WANT!
. -Exhibit D

FAT ABSORBER 'tablets have the capacity to absorb fat that you have not

digested and allows you to eliminate it naturally. That way you can eat PIZZAS,

HAMBURGERS, or any FR]ED FOOD, your body won’t assimilate the fat.
_Exhibit D .

Total Bust

Defendant has disseminated, or caused to be disseminated, advertisemcnts for Total Bust,
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including, but not necessarily limited to, the catalog and print advertisements attached as

Exhibits E through H. These advertisements contam the following statements (translated

from the original Spamsh to Enghsh) among others

a.

WITHOUT SURGERY OR DRUGS

100% natural formula

Without side effects ' '
Promotes the generation of new tissue in the bust
Growth of the bust and

Great firmness

_Permanent results

-Exhibit E, Maya Sales Catalog

‘Who is this product for? All women who want to have a bigger and firmer bust

from puberty to around menopause. Especially those woman who are left with
flaccid and drooping breasts after pregnancy, this product is a miracle. It-doesn’t
matter how many children you have had . . . you can recover the freshness,

firmness, and roundness that you had and also increase the size of your breasts up
to 3 inches. For those women who never had a large bust, this is their opportunity
to obtain it.

-Exhibit E

‘Who wants blgger and larger breasts? Who wants to recover the firmness and
roundness that they had before they gave birth and breastfed three children? Well,
the answer for the great majority of women is a very strong ME! Unfortunately
until recently only surgery could fix the problem, and many women did not want
to take that risk. The science has advanced and has given us a new alternative:
Total Bust™!

-Exhibit E

In our years of clinical experience, we have not seen a product that produces such -

extraordinary results as Total Bust. This product is totally natural, easy to use, -

- and without side effects and most important it works efflcacmusly in more than

85%-of cases, that’s why I recommend it. Dr. Manuel Camafeita Pazos PhD,
Doctor in Nutntlonal Medicine.
-Exhibit F, Print Advertisement

Total Bust is made from wild herbs that are combined in correct proportions and
make the body develop the tissues in the bust, newly, as when youwerean
adolescent. The formula promotes the hormonal balance causing the increase in

.the measurements of the bust without secondary side effects. This is an 100%

natural process without chemical intervention and without dangerous- substances ,

in its active ingredients.
-Exhibit F

Sometimes after pregnancy or strenuous d1ets the bust hangs and/or softens. In
these cases, Total Bust can let you recuperate the original appearance of your
breasts and additionally make them blgger Increases of up to 2 cup sizes have
been reported with this formula.

-ExhibitF -
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12,

13.

14,

g. '- I decided not to get implants when a friend told me about Total Bust. I didn’t
- believe her at first but I decided to try it. In only 3 months of treatment my breasts
grew 2.5 inches. The firmness is incredible. . . . D.B. Carlsbad, California
--Exhibit G, Print Advertisement ‘ T
- DEFENDANT’S.VIOLA’I.‘IONS OF THE FTC ACT
Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), prohibits unfair or decépﬁve acts or
practices in or affecting commerce. Section 12(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 52(a),

prohibits the dissemination of any false advertisement in or affecting commerce for the

" purpose of indlicing, or -which is likely to induce, the purchase of food, drligs, devices,

services, or cosmetics. For purposes of Section 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 52, the
Parche Para Bajar Peso is a “drug” or “device” as defined in Section 15 of the FTC Act,
15 U.S.C. § 55, and Total Bust and Imén de Grasa/Fat Absorber are each a “food” or
“drug” as defined in Sectioﬁ 15 of the FTC Act 150.S.C. § 55.

| COUNTI

Parche Para Bajar Peso: False Claims

Through the means described in Paragraph 9 above, defendant has represented, expréssly :

or by implication, that:

‘a. The Parche Para Bajar Peso causes substantial weight loss, for example, 3-5

pounds per week; and _

b.: A clinical trial proves that the Parche Para Bajar Peso causes weight loss.

In truth and in fact: | |

a.  The Parche Para Bajar Peso does not c.ause §ubstantia1 weight, for eXamplé, 3-5
l.pounds per week; and - | |

b. A clinical trial does not prove that the Parche Bara Bajar Peso causes weight loss.

- Therefore, defendant’s representations set forth in Paragraph 13 above are false or

misleading and constitute deceptive acts or practices, and the making of false

advertisements, in or affecting commerce, in violation of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC
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19.

Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 52.
' ' COUNT II
Parche Para Bajar Peso: Unsubstantiated Claims

Through the means described in Paragraph 9 above, defendant has represented, expressly -

“or by implication, that:

a. The Parche Para Bajar Peso increéses metabolism; and

b.  The Parche Para Bajar Peso suppresses appetite.

Defendant did not possess and rely upon a reasonable basis that substantiated the.
representations set forth in Paragraph 15 above at the time the represéntations were made.
Therefore, defendant’s rebresentations set forth in Paragraph 15 above constitute
deceptive acts or practices, and the making of false advertisemehts, in 6r affecting

commerce, in violation of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and

- 52.

COUNT 1I
" Iman de Grasa/Fat Absorber: False Claim

‘Through the means described in Paragraph.10 above, defendant has represented,

expressly or by implication, that Iman -De Grasa causes weight loss by blocking the

absorption of a substantial portion or amount of diefary fat.
Invtruth and in fact, Iman De Grasa does not cause wéight loss by blocking the absorption
of a substantial portion or amount of dietary fat. 'I‘herefore, defeﬂdant’s representation set
forth in Paragraph 17 above is false or misleading and constitutes a deceptive éct or
pfactic’g:, and the making of false advertisements, in or affecting commerce, in violation bf '
Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 52.
_ | COUNT IV
Iman De Grasa/Fat Absorber: Unsubstantiated Claim

‘Through the means described in Paragraph 10 above, defendant has represented,
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21.

22.

expressly or by implication, that Iman De Grasa prevents weight gain. .
Defendant did not possess and rely upon a reasonable basis that substantiated the
representation set forth in Paragraph 19 above at the time the representation was made.
Therefore, defendant’s represéntation set forth in Paragraph 19 above constitutes a
deceptive act or practice, and.the making of false a‘dvertisernents_, in or affecting
commeree, in violation of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and
2.
COUNT V

Total Bust Unsubstantiated Claims _

Through the means described in Paragraph 11 above, defendant has represented

expressly or by implication, that Total Bust:

a. Increases breast size up to 3 inches and/or 2 cup sizes;
b. Increases breast size in more than 85% of users;
C. Enlarges, firms, and lifts breasts, including post-pregnancyt and
| d. Permanently enlarges and firms the breasts.

‘Defendant did not possess and rely upon a reasonable basis that substantiated the

representations set forth in Paragraph 21 above at the time the representations were made.
Therefore, defendant’s representations set forth in Paragraph 21 above constitute
deceptive acts or practices, and the making of false advertisements, in or affecting
commerce, in violation of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and
52. _ ' |

| CONSUMER INJURY

Consumers througheut the United Statés have suffered and continue to suffer substantial
injury as a result of defendant’s unlawful acts or practices. In addition, defendant has
been unjustly enriched as a result of its unlawful acts or pracﬁces. Absent injunctive

relief by this Court, defendant is likely to continue to injure consumers, reap unjust
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" enrichment, and harm the public fnterest.
THIS COURT’S POWER TO GRANT RELIEF |
23.  Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15U.S.C. § 53(b), empowers this Court to grant injuncﬁve
and such other relief as the Court may deem appropriate to hélt and redress violations of
the FTC Act. The Court, in the exercise of its équitablé jurisdiction, méy award other
ancillary relief, including rescission of contracts, resﬁtuﬁoﬁ, and diégorgement of ill- .
gotten gains, to prevent and remedy m]ury caused by defendant’s law violations.
| PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, Plaintiff Federal Trade CoMssidn, pursuant to Section 13(b) of the
FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), and the Court’s own equitable powers, requests that this Court:

43 Permaneﬁt]y enjoin defendant Latin Hut from. violating Sections 5(a5 and 12 of the

| FTC Act, as alleged herein, including committing violations in connection with the advertising,

offering for sale, or distribution of food, drugs, dietary supplements, devices, cosmetics, or other

products, services, or programs;

{(2) Award such equitable relief as the Court finds necessary to redress iﬁjury to

.consumers resulting from defendant’s violations of the FTC Act, including, but not limited to,

recision of contracts, restitution, and disgorgement of ill-gotten gains; and

(3) Award Plaintiff such other equitable relief as the Court méy determine to be just and
proper. |
Dated: A Tl zeo , Réspectfully submitted,

WILLIAM E. KOVACIC
General Counsel

JOHN JACOBS

CA’Bar No. 134154

Federal Trade Commission

10877 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 700
Los Angeles, CA 90024

Telephone: (310) 824-4343
Facsimile: (310) 824-4380
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LAURA KOSS .
. ROBIN M. RICHARDSON

Attorneys |

Division of Enforcement
Bureau of Consumer Protection
Federal Trade Commission

600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
‘Washington, D.C. 20580 -
(202) 326-2798 (telephone) .
(202) 326-2558 (facsimile)

Attorneys for Plaintiff
Federal Trade Commission
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THE PATCH MAKES YOU LOSE
WEIGHT NATURALLY'

| Supported by chmcal tnals on 135 people o

As seen on t.v., this patch combmes 3 natural herbs that are

absorbed by your body throughout the day for 24 hours,

unlike pills that have to'be taken 2 or 3 times a day. This
makes it possible for the ingredients to be gradually absorbed,

thereby getting the maximum benefit. You will feel energlzed

and fresh all day long. | -

People can lose 3 to 5 pounds a week. You can bathe or
exercise with the patch on without a problem. The active
~ ingredients are completely NATURAL. Your appetite will be
controlled and your metabolism will be activated in orderto
burn fat. You don’t have to take special pills or drink. spec1a1
shakes Just apply the ‘patch in the morning and you’re set.

3t0 5 Ibs. per'week.' | |
_ | o Item # 10920
For 1 month....... $59.95

2

- ~gxhibit A (translated)



NIRRT |

Com vists en la TV, este parche comblnd 3 h
administradas en s cuerpa dirante todo el dfa
" qus sétoman 2 0 3 veces 2l dia Sl
Esto te permite absorber fos Ingredientes graduzlmente ¥
aprovecharlos mejor. T sentirds con energlay fresea tn'dqa
Personas pueden perder de 12 3 libras al dfa. T puedes batay
o hacer efercicio con ef parche sin problemas. Viens con un’-< -
instructive'y un plan de dieta balanceado que puedes segulr” *

para ayudarie-en la pérdida de peso. -
Art#10820 - . .
Para 1 mes.......... $ 59.95

_ Exhibit B



- THE PATCH MAKES YOU LOSE - -
-WEIGHT NATURALLY' - //1mage of a mode]l/

As seen on t.v., this patch combines 3 natural herbs that are
absorbed by your body throughout the day, unlike pills that
have to be taken 2 or 3 times a day

- This makes it poss1ble for the ingredients to be gradually

absorbed, thereby getting the maximum benefit. You will feel

energized and fresh all day long. People can lose up to 1to 3

pounds a day. You can bathe or exercise with the patch on

without a problem. It comes with an instructional leaflet and

- a balanced diet plan that you can fo]low to help you lose
We1ght

Ttem # 10920

For 1'month....... $59 95 ‘
| 1to 3 Ibs. perday!

" Exhibit B (translated)
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s Chitosan Quema Graéa

Page 1 of 1-

(atdlego Grals I‘ Most

CATEGORIAS Chitosan Quema Grasa
Spa do Belleza PASTILLAS ABSORBEN LA GRASA CON CHITOSAN 100% NATURAL
' Eh_m"hs Las pastilas GHITOSAN extrasn el contenido-graso de tus alimentos y evita -
E Adetgaza Yal lo absorbas en tu organismo. Toma unas cuantas pastillas CHITOSAN ante:.
| ' '

comerie una PIZZA, HAMBURGUESA, 6 cualquier otra comida grasosa y o
de engordar. i

Bote de 90 pastillas -30 dias

Sistema a base de CALOR apliquese la crama, cubrase con una envollura
plastica y en 1.5 horas se vera mas DELGADA. Increibles resultados desde

primera aplicacion. (BARRIGA, CADERAS, PIERNAS, ETC.) Reduce varias
pulgadas de grasa con un uso constante. CADA BOTE TIENE 4 ONZAS.

: -' . CREMA 'Y LOCION QUEMAN LA GRASA EN-1.5 HORAS También elimina ’
Edjokeles 5 estrellas! exceso de agua atrapada en tus celulas disminuyendo la apariencia celulltica.

"Chick para detalles -

r m 10552 $39.95, 2186995 |
i Slimming Cream .

Electronic Translator

~Exhibit C



Chitosan Burns Fat -

PILLS ABSORB THE FACT WITH CHITOSAN 100% NATURAL

The CHITOSAN tablets extract fat content from your foods and make you avoid absorbing '
. the fat in your body. Take some CHITOSAN tablets before eating pizza, hamburger, or any
other fatty food and forget getting fat. ’

Bottle contammg 90 pills — 30 days

Thermogenic system using HEAT. Apply the cream, wrap yourself in plastic, and you will
Jook SLIMMER in 1.5 hours. Incredible results from the first application. (ABDOMEN,
HIPS, LEGS, ETC. ) Reduces several inches of fat with regular use. EACH BOTTLE HAS
4 OUNCES.

The CREAM AND LOTION BURN FATIN 1.5 HOURS ‘They also eliminate excess water
trapped in your cells, reducmg the appearance of cellulite.

105523 _$39.95, 2/$69.95 ORDER

| Exhibit C (translated)



para 1 meg

Convierte
fedas tus

Y CUANDD QUIER

comidas Las pastillas FAT ABSORBER

en dietéticas tienen

berla ar

digiere

Exhibit D

|a capecidad de absor-
zss gua lodavia ng
v despuss hacer gue
ines naturalmente.

¢ comar FIZZAS.
URGUESAS o cuelquier

o agi-




FAT MAGNET

TABLETS ABSORB THE FAT AND ELIMENATE IT NATURALLY

WITH CHITOSAN
/limage of a bottle// :
T _ _ . ) EAT WHATEVER YOU WANT
-for 1 month ' S . [fimage//
: ' WHEN YOU WANT!
Converts all ydur foods . : '
into dietetic foods _ . - The FAT ABSORBER tablets have the
- ' capacity to absorb fat that you have not
digested and allows you to

eliminate it naturally. That way,
you can eat PIZZAS, HAMBURGERS,
or any FRIED FOOD. Your body
- won’t assimilate the fat.
Two for $34.95

One bottle
$19.95

#10663

..8

Exhibit D (translated)



. M0 -
pastiilas!

1Quign no quiere tener sencs mas m_,mammga_mm_ jQulen no qulere .
tecuperar la firmeza y radondez que tenlan entes do daraluzy dar delectar a
3 nifios! IPues la respuesta en la gran mayorfa de muleres es un YO muy
fuerte! Lamentablemente haste hace poco solo ia clrugla podia amreglar el
problemay muchas mujeres no querian tomar ese rlesgo. ILa clenclaha
avanzadoy nos ha dado una nusva gltesnativa; Total Bust ™ | Jna forma e :...\m Ia orema
natural pera recuperar beileza y confianza en W misma, Atreveto aUsar €s08 . ag,mante Breast
vestidos escotados y usa lag prendas que quieras con la confianzadetenerun = “ppoioe Creme
cuerpo belloyy sobretodo naturel, sin implantes nl molestias. [}

LA CIENCIA

Las hlerbas en Total Bust ™ gtactan el tejldo glandular en los senos. Las hierbas en si N0 contienen

astrdgena u otras hormonas, sln embargo &f contienen substancles que imitan los efectos benéficos de las
blos en la tancantracién de sustancias directamente

miemas. Estén disefiadas para estimular cam!
| desarroflo del busto (estrégeno, pragesterana, prolécting, prostagiandinas y hormona

ol cusrpo normelmenta dsja de produclr en |a adolescencla, evitando &f mayor
. crecimlento en el bueto. El rasultada es la creaciGn de nueve
tefido glandular saludable en los senos més no la creacitn de -« .

relacionadas con e
del crecimlentos) que

o pereng P
Foim, &

-

Vo 1.2... R
D it tejida graso. Esto es importante ya que el tejido glandular es lo
° mnigﬂmmﬂmn ,M«ﬁwmwf que lodala formay redondez al sano miantras que ¢l tejido
o Do:..ncn it graso hace que s ¢alga y ponga fiécido. Con esto, mujeras

_han reportado que allas pusden balar de peso pera sus senos.
mantienen su tamario original. : ’

j
K Rl
"o+ Puerdfig MIMGE

Los Efectos
. TotalBust™ te pueda dar senos.mas grandes,

". . complstamente harmasas el poco tismpo. La *oasc_m._.o,m_
~" . Bust™ s 100% netural y los efeatos pusden ser mas répidos
_que con olras productos, Las cliantes repartan no tener..
. efeotas sacundarios adversos, .

mas firmesy -

"¢Quien es la mas indicada
para tomar este producio?

- Todas las mujeres que-quleran un busgta mas grande

° . ymas firne desde la pubertad hasta mas hayadela
manopausia.

En especial aquelias mujsras que se han quedado con
genos fiécidos y colgados despuss del embarazo, ests
producto es maravilloso.

" No Importa cuantos hijos hayas tenido, Beauty Bust
podria hacerte recuperer la frescura, firmeza’y redondez
que antes tenfasy ademnés fncrementar ol tamafio de tu
busto hesta en 3 pulgedas. Para las mujeres que nunca
han tenldo un busto grands; esta s su oportunidad de
obtanerio.

™\

Ta Inclulmos Gratis Ia famosa Breast
" Fimming Greme. Con denominacion
W fancesa i efectos maravillosos, 18-
& oirma j tonifica el tefido del busto, )
o8 major efasticldad evitando
que se.cuslgue.’y ponlenidolo ma

JSUARIOS SATISFECHOS:

implintes ciando una amiga me comento .,

._wo_&,—uivnﬁo. En solo 3 meses de trata-
¥ w—nu. La firmeza es increfble, ml esposo
;u.u et E usto fue el a..:o. pago. Quedd flaco, colgado Y
'medijé-que Intentara egte producto ast que Io hice. to
Hﬁ.nwﬁﬁmo faé inesperado, en solo 2 meses el busto se me

ecibien)

X m..-mn,mnmu_ Tengo energia y me siente bonita otra
y .,.4.. h.‘\\., ... - g B

L nifa es d \a det. « Resuliades pusden variar en c3da persona

. mvs s A R ADERITO | LAME GRATIS AL 1-800-584-9444

e—————

DISPONIBLE
= EN LIQUIDO
 Con el liuido, obtiens ~
resultados un poco
mas rapidc es mas
f4cil de tomar y tiene
exactamente los

N mismoas efectos que
ssrLoz las pastillas.

’" #10782 Un bote (efeglr pastilas o liguido) + crema $69.95
# 10782 Dos boles {pastilas o liquldo) + 2 cremas $129.95
410782 Tres botes (pastillas o liquido) + 3 cremas $179.95

LA COMPRA DE 3 BOTES POR $172.95 VIENE CON 3 MESES DE GARANTIA

ACEPTAHOS PEDIDOS PARA PAGAR AL RECIBIR DE $20 6 MAS, SOLOSI RECIBIHOS $10 DE DEPOSITO POR CARTA, NO POR TELEFONO.



THIS BUST COULD BE YOURS Himage of

A BIGGER AN. D MORE BEAUTIFUL BUST WITHOUT SURGERY ORDRUGS - ;u:‘;):l;,
Natural Pills {/limage of doctor// 10!)% Nat.ural Formula .
TOTAL BUST : .  Without side effects
. S : (doesn’t cause weight gain or acne)
: ; Jfimage of bottles// Pr ion of : in the b
THEY MAKETHEBUST  Includesthe firming cream omotes generation of new tissue in the bust
. o - Growth of the bust and
GROW UP TO 3 INCHES ‘Breast Firming Cream”
Great firmness
Herbal Formula :
Permanent resnlts*
Who wants bigger and larger breasts? Who wants to recover the :
firmness and roundness that they had before they gave birth and Who is this product for? )
breastfed 3 children? Well, the answer for the great majority of ' o S /limage
women is a very strong ME! Unfortunately until recently only All women who want to have a of flat
" surgery could fix the problem, and many women did not want to . bigger and firmer bust from bust/ -
take that risk. The science has advanced and has given us a new puberty to around menopause.
alternative: Total Bust™ A natural way to get back the beauty Especially those women who
and self confidence. Dare to use dresses with cleavage and wear are left with flaccid and
that apparel if you want with the confidence of having a beautiful drooping breasts after
body and, above all, a natural one without implants or problems. pregnancy, this product isa
- ’ - . miracle. /fimage
_ THE SCIENCE ‘ ' It doesn’t matter how many of
i . . _ children you have had. With . large
The herbs in Total Bust™ affect the glandular tissue of the - Beauty Bust, you can fecover bust//
. breasts. The herbs in and of themselves don’t contain estrogen or the freshness, firmness, and o
other hormones; however, they do contain substances that imitate roundriess that you had and also
their beneficial effects. They are designed to stimunlate changes in increase the size of your breasts
the concentration of substances directly related to the bust up to 3 inches. For those
development (estrogen, progesterone, prolactin, prostaglandins, women who never had a large
and growth hormones) that the body normally stops producing - bust, this is their opportunity to '
during adelescence, preventing additional bust growth. The - obtain it. '

_ result is the creation of new glandular tissue in the breasts

withont creating fatty tissue. This is important because the We’lliincludé free of charge —
glandular tissue is what gives breasts the shape and roundness the famous Breast Firming Try Beanty
_ while the fatty tissue causes them to sag and become flabby. With Cream. FromFranceand Bust today
:)hls, vtv:men hav;el reported ;]hat they can lose weight but thenr with !_narvelous effects, this ri.sk- t.‘l_-ee.‘ :
reasts remain their original size. _ ‘ : cream firms and tones the /illegible//
— | The Effects ' | bust .ti-ssue. It giv?s it.mo're _ .
Don Quai Total Bust™ can give you bigger, firmer, elasticity, preventing it from |
_Pueraria Mirifica and completely beautiful breasts in little sagging and making it firmer! .
Damiana time. 'The Total Bust™ formila is 100% . '
g‘l’:sg;::’fr:;‘:]‘i natural and its effects can be faster than
Among others i those of other products. Customers have 3- MONTH —— -
: reported no secondary adverse side effects. GUARANTEE /fimage of bottle// .
. : WITHTHE AVAILABLE IN
PURCHASE OF 3 {‘;’I%Uﬂlll)r 4 oba
TESTIMONIALS FROM SOME SATISFIED CUSTOMERS: RS0 e T ot
] decided not to get implants when a friend told me about Total OBTAIN THIS 1t’s easier to take and
Bust.- I didn’t believe her at first but I decided to try it. Inonly 3 - SPECIAL has exactly the same
months of treatment, my breasts grew 2.5 inches. The firmmness is GUA RA NTEE* effects as the f)ills. .
incredible. My husband is crazy about it.” D.B. Carlsbad,
California
. . . # 10782 One bottle (pills or liquid) + cream 69.95
“After giving birth and breastfeeding, my bust paid the price. A # 10782 Two bottles Eﬁms or uguid; +2 creams $$129.95
friend told me to try this product, so I did it. Idido’t have anything # 10782 Three bottles (pills or liquid) + 3 creams $179.95
to lose. The results were unexpected. In only 2 months, my bust THE PURCHASE OF 3 BOTTLES FOR $179.95 COMES

became firm and, in-3 months, it grew 2 inches. I have energy and WITH A 3- MONTH GUARANTEE
feel attractlve once again.” R.S. Lauderhlll TFlorida : .

WE ACCEPT CASH ON DELIVERY ORDERS OF
$29 OR MORE ONLY IF WE RECEIVE A
DEPOSIT OF $10 BY MAIL, NOT BY PHONE.

CALL 1-800-584-9444 TOLL- FREE WITH YOUR CREDIT
CARD

.- JE 7 TP PR, 1\
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tREiestios afos de experlencia clinica no hemos visto
g raducto que produzca resuliados fan extraordinartos .
HHio: TOTAL BUST... Este producio es totaimente natural,

€ a-'g‘e usary sin efectos nocivos Y lo mas impor- IL L
s que funciona eficazmente enmas del &
e los casos, por ello lo recomiendo.” -
Dr.:Manuél Camafeita Pazos PhD

Doiefor en Medicina Nutricional

TOTALBUST fiene Ingredientes 100%naturales escogidos especlalmente
pard él crecimiento del busto, Evitalos peligros de una cirugia que e
pugis dejor marcas ineparabies. Total Bust frabaja mas rapido gue otras
femnitas, tiene capsulos mas pequefias faclies de tomary los efectos son
incréfbles. Total Bust esta hecho de hlerbas silvestres que al combinarias |
s proporciones contectas, hacen que iu cuerpo desarolle los tejidos

delbisio nuevamente. como cuando estabas en la adolescencla. Lla
jla promueve e} balance hormonal causando el aumenio en tus
medidas del busto sin efectos secundarios adversos. Esie es un proceso
T ';potuml sln Intervencion de quimicos ni sustancias peligrosas en sus
hponentes activos.
después del emnbarazo o dietas fuertes, el busto se cuelgay/o
a. En estos casos TOTAL BUST podria hacerte fecuperar la
apagencio oniginal de tus senosy adlcionalmente hacerios mas grandes
«de una copa A a una C). Las mujeres que nunca tuvieron un busto
grange, famblén pueden obtener crecimientos de 1a 3 pulgadaos. Total
B ’r' solo ayuda a aumentar el famano del busto, fambién ayuda a la
fis:a mejorar su Srgonismo en general. Muchas usuarias hon reportado =
infririejora sustancial en el estado de animo'y mayor deseo sexual. :

y un_d representante
tenderd en Espanol

L7 EM LIQUIDG
“ Con el llquldo, obtiens resultados
un poco mas 1apldo, 8s Mas
16l de tomar y flene exoctamente
[os mismos etectos que fas posiilas.

240 Incluye ia crema afirmanie
Breast Firming Creme
‘hiinto con las pastillas te incluimos una

crama afirmante de férmula francesa. Tiene
efectas maravillosos, te afirma y tonifica
" eltejldo del busto. :

] MSPOHEBLE :

“(RREA S\ FIOBEY ORDER A NOMBRE BE M. SAIES)

PAGUE CON SU TARJETADE CREDITOY *
NO PAGA GASTOS DE ENVIO. LLAME AL:

1-800-584-9444 [
_Extension 44-120 EE ¥&

O ENVIE EL TOTAL DE 5l DINERO O MONEY

| ORDER POR CORREO ALA SGTE. DIRECCION:

M.SALES PO.BOX 185 (DEPT, 544-120)

IMPERIAL BEACH, CA 91933

PARA MAYOR INFORMACION LLAME AL #: ;
1-619-429-8993 EXT. 544-120 :

N0 ACFPTAMOS PAGO AL RECIBIRT FUERA DEUSA

RECIBIR,

Alrgnes, O, 1D, WA,

AMD 8 FM

aio Clo

ENVES 10 PARA GASTOS DE

ico, , Exronioo v e

130AM 0 OFM
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SNASAPY | S MEES 0 N

ENVIO Y PAGUE EL RESTOAL

DE.Cattoin!
GO Y NM!

coD:

PR A

g - 11

CogaMo

: AU e

u!




A BIGGER AND MORE BEAUTIFUL BUST

NA TURAL PILLS

TOTAL BUST™

Illmagc of a buxom model/l

| llphoto of a doctor// Growth up to 3 inches

“In our years of clinical experience, we have not seen a product that produces such extraordinary results as
TOTAL BUST. This product is totally natural, easy to use, and without side effects, and most important, it
. works efficaciously in more than 85% of cases, that’s why I recommend it.” ‘

Dr. Manuel Camefeita Pazos, PhD
Doctor in Nutritional Medicine

TOTAL BUST contains ingredients that are 100% natural, especially
selected to enlarge the bust. Avoid the dangers of surgery, which can
- leave you with permanent scars. Total Bust works quicker than other
formulas, has smaller capsules that are easy to take, and the effects
are incredible. Total Bust is made from wild herbs that are combined
in correct proportions and make the body develop the tissues

in the bust, newly, as when you were an adolescent. The formula

promotes the hormonal balance, causing the increase in the measurements pills.

of the bust without secondary side effects. This is an 100% natural process

without chemical mtcrvennon and wrthout dangerous substances in its activd $69.95

ingredients.

Somctimes, after pregnancy.or strenuous diets, the bust hangs and/or softens.

In these cases, Total Bust can let you recuperate the original appearance of your

breasts and additionally make them bigger. Increases of up to 2 cup sizes

have been reported with this formula. Women who never had big breasts may also experience

. growth of 1 to 3 incties. Total Bust not only helps increase bust size,
but also helps women improve their bodies in general. Many useis
have reported a significant mprovement in their level of energy and
an increase in sexual desire.

Comments from Our Customers:

] had decided to get implants until a friend told me about Total Bust.
1 didn’t believe her at first but I decided to try it. In only 3 months of
treatment, my bust grew two and a half inches. The firmness is

3- MONTH GUARANTEE
WITH THE PURCHASE OF 3
BOTTLESFOR $179.95

Includes the Fummg
/fimage of a bottle// Breast Cream
240 pills (together with the pills, we include a
IMPROVED French- formula . ]
FORMULA firming cream. It has marvelous
effects. It finns and tones bust tissue
ALSO AVAILABLE IN
LIQUID FORM
With the liquid, obtain a little /fimage of a
faster results. It’s easier to take small bust/
and has the same effects as the
Also includes the free firming /fimage of a
cream! small bust//
LIQUID
#10782N

PRICE ITEM # 10782X
1 bottle of 240 pills + cream...,,,,$69.95
2 bottles of 240 pills + 2 creams...$129.95
3 bottles of 240 pills + 3 creams..,,$179.95

incredible. My husband is crazy about it.” D.B. Ca:lsbad Californ (MAKE YOUR MONEY ORDER PAYABLE TO M. SALES)

“After giving birth and breastfeeding, my bust paid the price. A
friend told me to try this product, so I did it. I didn’t have anything
to lose. The results were unexpected. In only 2 months, my bust
became firm and, in 3 months, it grew 2 inches. I have energy

PAY BY CREDIT CARD AND
AVOID SHIPPING COSTS.
CALL:

1-300-584-9444

Extension 544-120

and feel attractive once again.” R.S. Lauderhill, Florida

10

OR SEND THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF YOUR
MONEY OR MONEY ORDER BY MAIL TO THE -
FOLLOWING ADDRESS: M. SALES PO BOX 185
(MEPT 544-120) IMPERIAL BEACH, CA 91933
FOR MORE INFORMATION,
CALL 1-619-429-8993 EXT. 544-120
We don’t accept CODs outside the USA

Exhibit F (translated)
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BUST GROWTH UP TO 3 INCHES
Natural Herbal Formula
‘Total Bust™

100% Satisfaction Guaranteed

" 100% NATURAL FORMULA, WITHOUT ADVERSE EFFECTS
WITHOUT SURGERY OR DRUGS '

: : /fimage of model//
100% Natural Formula ’
Without secondary side effects
. Promotes generation of our bust tissue
Bust growth
Increase firmness
Permanent results

. “In our years of clinical experience, we have never seen a product
that produces such extraordinary results.”
Dr. Manuel Camefelta Pazos, PhD
Doctor of Nutritional Medicine _
Mauy women, especmlly after pregnancy, are
tempted to have surgery to improve the
appearance of our breasts. Some to please

IMPROVED - their partners. -Others, like me, simply
FORMULA to feel beautiful and striking once again. In
{/image of a any case, the truth is that nearly all women
bottle// are faced with this problem at some point in
Natural _their lives. That's why we created Total
Herbal .'Bust,™ a supplement capable of helping
Formula " increase bust size naturally, without
. dangerous surgery or adverse secondary
. effects. Easily and quickly, the bust
“fills out, becomes firmer, and becomes more
beautiful .in one week unhke ever 1mag|ned in
. previous years.
: Itis incredible how many women have
. regained self confidence and their lives have
suddenly changed. Dare to regain your
- beauty without worrying about implants or
. problems. Total Bust™ is made of natural
herbs, without known interactions and i lS
quick acting -
The Effects MAIN
Total Bust™ can give you bigger, INGREDIENTS
firmer, and completely beautiful Y Saw Palmetto
breasts in little time. The Total  «  Don Quai
Bust™ formula is 100% natural and e  Pueraria Mirifica
its effects can be faster than those of e  Damiana o
other products. With the use of Saw .
Palmetto, growth of up to 3 inches . gl;:sgs?;ﬁ;‘;i
has been reported with the Total e among others
Bust™ basic formula. Customers B

have reported no secondary adverse
side effects. Total Bust™ has been
developedin a laboratory approved
by the FDA.

TESTIMONIALS OF SOME SATISFIED CUSTOMERS:

“I had decided not get implants when a friend told me about Total Bust.

I didn’t believe her at first but I decided to try it. In only 3 months of

treatment, my bust grew 2.5 inches. The firmness is ’
 incredible. My husband is crazy about it” D.B. Carlsbad, California

“After giving birth and breast feeding, my bust paid the price.
- . A friend told me to try this product, so I'did it. 1didn’t have anything:
to lose. The results were unexpected. In only 2 months, my bust
- became firm and, in 3 months, it grew 2 inches. 1have energy and

14

How it Works:

The berbs in Total Bust™ affect the glandular .
tissues of the breasts. The herbs in and of
themselves don’t contain estrogen or other
hormones; however, they do contzin substances
that imitate their beneficial effects. They are
designed to stimulate changes in the concentration
of substances directly related to the bust
development (estrogen, progesterone; prolactin,

- prostaglandins, and growth hormones) that the
body normally stops producing during adolescence.
The result is the creation of new glandular tissue in

lliniage of
small bust//

the breasts without creating fatty tissue. This is /fimage of -
important because the glandular tissue is what large bust//
__gives breasts the shape and roundness while the
fatty tissne causes them to sag and become flabby.
With this, woren have reported that they can lose
weight but their breasts remain their original size:
‘Who is the ideal user of this product?
All women who want a larger and firmer bust from
puberty to menopause. Especially for those
women who have been left with flabby and sagging
breasts after pregnancy, this product is :
marvelous. It doesn’t matter how many children .
you have had. Total Bust can make you regain the - |- 1T -
freshness, firmness, and roundness that you had g&%
before and, in addition, increase the size of your /image of
bust by up to 3 inches. For those women bottle// -
who never had a large bust, this is their change to Included free of
getit. charge is the
Breast Finming.
- - Cream
3- MONTH //image of Hillegible/s.
.GUARANTEE bottle//
WITH THE - AVAILABLE
PURCHASE OF IN
3 BOTTLES LIQUID .
FOR $179.95, * With the liquid, -
OBTAIN THIS obtain results a
SPECIAL . little faster. -
GUARANTEE* It's easier to take
— and has exactly
the same effects
as the pills.
#10782 One bottle (pills or liquid) + cream $69.95
# 10782 Two bottles (pills or liquid) + 2 creams $129.95
# 10782 Three bottles (pills or liquid) + 3 creams $179.95

‘THE PURCHASE OF 3 BOTTLES FOR $179 95 COMES WITH A3-

MONTH GUARANTEE

Exhibit G (translated)




